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0 "Vesfeet of Lot No. 61, Sec-
+h 42 r and Judges Plan, 3
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o tionn notice on July 25, 1951, to:
4 violatio tle and remove the three
L Dlsmaélory prick manufacturing
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W“:to sl'lcjl' an extent that the cost
:‘do:pm would exceed 50% of the
r‘;ueéecme permit before proceeding
sith the demolition of this building.
3. Provide a fence at front of bu1~1d~
ing at least 6'0” high and extending
150" from front wall of building.
Fence to be constructed of 2" plank
¥ith 4 X 4 uprights set not over 4'0"
sprt with 2 x 4 bracing and girts
-~ curely braced to prevent buckling
- @ overturning,
& Appear at this office within 24
1S 10 show cayse why complaint
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By Councilmap Oakmapn . Yaas
1 Resolveq, That the ] P
Works be and it jg herep L

hir and

at 308-10 w
the cost of
property.
Adopted as follows:
Yeas—Councilmen Beck,
Garlick, Kronk, Oakman,

Smith, Van Antwerp,
dent—g9.

Nays—None.

Connor,

Rogell,
and the Presi-

Reconslderatton

Councilman Oakman moyeq to
reconsider the vote by which the
resolution was adopted.
Councilman Garlick  moveq to
3 for the purpose of
poning the motion to

reconsider, which motion prevailed

as follows:
Yeas — Councilmen Beck, Connor,
Garlick, " Kronk, Oakman, Rogell,

Smith, Van Antwerp, and the Presi-
dent—a9.

Nays—None.

Councilman Kronk then moved
that the motion to reconsider be in-
definitely postponed, which motion
prevailed.

The regular order was resumed.

ity Plan Commission
Raigs August 10, 1951

le Common Council:
Hoélgliiﬁzgxen—There is returned Ié;irs:
with the request of the Board of U
cation for the opening of Dav s
Avenue between West Parkwa);ovme
West Outer Drive in order gocsted &
access to the Healy Schoolwc:ast SRus?
the southeasterly corner of

er sister, Mrs.

way and Davison as proposed




August 11 1894

Investigation discloses that the
Healy School, which is scheduled for
opening in September, 1951, Is an
elementary school serving the area
easterly and westerly of the Outer
Drive in the vicinity of Schooleraft
Avenue; further, the children residing
in the area to the east of the school
will be forced to travel upwards of
one-half mile additional distance in
reaching this school unless some east
and west street is opened westerly of
the Outer Drive and northerly of the
Chesapeake and Ohio Railroad.

Studies indicate that the Board of
Education retained the northerly 50
feet of the prior site of the Healy
School located on the westerly side
of the Outer Drive directly in line of
Davison Avenue extended easterly and
further, their present site includes
land extending to the northerly line
of Davison Avenue if extended. The
600 feet of vacant land lying between
the present and prior school site is
owned by the Passionist Academic In-
stitute. Efforts have been made to
ottain a dedication of this parcel of
land. and the attorneys for the own-
ers advised their clients would dedi-
cate this land provided they were
relieved of the cost of constructing
pavement and sidewalks in the pro-
posed street adjacent to their prop-
erty. The cost of such improvements
would be in excess of the value of the
land necessary to open the street, and
acceptance of such a proposal would
be contrary to established policy.

After careful consideration it is the
opinion of the City Plan Commission
that the opening of Davison Avenue,
50 feet wide, between the easterly line
of West Parkway and the westerly line
of West Outer Drive would constitute
a necessary and beneficial local public
improvement, and it 1is therefore
recommended that deeds be accepted
when presented for that portion of
the land owned by the Board of
Education and, further, that the
necessary action be taken to open
this street by condemnation: further,
that the costs incident thereto be
assessed against the benefitted prop-
erty; all of the above being shown on
the attached plan No. 936-1.

Respectfully submitted,
GEO. F. EMERY,
Planning Director-Sec'y.

By Councilman Rogell:

Resolved, That the deed of the
Board of Education covering property
for the opening of Davison Ave. be-
tween West Parkway and West Outer
Drive be accepted when presented;
and further

Resolved, That the Corporation
Counsel be and he is hereby directed
to prepare the proper resolution for
the opening of Davison Ave, between
West Parkway and West Outer Drive,
where not covered by the above dedi-

—

— 195,
cation, to g wldth of

dance with City p» '
plan No, 936-1, 1}:11(} l:l'l‘,) COlnmx}::P &
this body for approyy]. “mlt Samg %
. Resolved, That ). 200 furgpq, O
Counsel 1s directeq to bluas Porg
demnation cage top prj W %
that the street myg bgflty r
access provided to the py.oPehed aot
Adopted as followsg:
& Yleln?{- Councllmen. o
iarlick,  Kronk, o ¥4
Smith, Van Antye Onkmnn‘ Sesl

50 feet,

0 '
dent—9. *Regang the P'ge?ll:
Nays—None,
\
Detroit llouslng (‘ommlss]o
SSlon
August ¢, 1951
Honorable Common Counci): ]
Re: Frederick Douglass ap
(Mich. 1-8)—Biq  ppl2rthents

and No. 3; #48 No, 2
Edward J. Jeffries Hq
1-7)—Bid Areas No, 3, 1, (Mien,
No. 4, Architects Gongrasy 00
Gentlemen—In September 1941
Housing Commission, witp’ t e,the
proval of your Honorable Body e
tered into contracts for architec't o
services with Amedeo o

€ A Leone,
clated with Smith, I*Ilnchmar‘l\s SZ
Grylls, Inc., and C,. Howarg Crane

Associates, for the Edward J.

Homes Project, Mich. 1-:1I J(ef-f,'&ff
dwelling units), and with Alvin g
Harley, Associated with Harolq §
Ellington and Clarence E. Day, for thé
Frederick Douglass Apartments Pro.
Ject, Mich. 1-8 (736 dwelling Units),

Each project consisted of two-story
row  houses, three-story walk-up
apartments and six-story elevator
apartments, all completely fireproof
and all heated from central heating
plants. The drawings and specifica-
tlons were completed and approved in
late 1945. The Housing Act of 1949
reactivated the projects and Bid Area
No. 1 of each project is now under
contract.

After Bid Areas Nos. 1 were placed
under contract, Bid Area No. 2 of
Douglass Apartments was bid and
found to cost more than $2,490 per
room, due, apparently, to increasing
costs of labor and material. Bid Areas
Nos. 2 and 3 of Jeffries Homes were
bid a short time later and the low bid
exceeded $2,500 per room. It was
then decided to abandon the plans
and specifications and revise the type
of construction as follows: two-st?l’g
row houses to be of brick veneer, 638
dividually heated similar to FHA "
projects, having three and 1’ou!‘to e
rooms, and 14-story apartment: pifey
of fireproof constni(t:tlon conta
all two-bedroom units. 194

Jeffries Homes, as revised, Wﬂlltshaan
about 2,166 family dwelling un 1' G
increase of 462 over tthe fﬁ'ligma feie
Douglass Apartments W 1
prox%mately 1,014 family dwe




